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Dear Managing Editor,

Thank you so much for this opportunity.
Please find my Photo attached.

At this moment | do not have a ready manuscript but we are working on a brief
communication. will be happy to send it here for this journal.

Thanking you,
Upasana Das Adhikari

From: Journal of Mucosal Immunology research <mucosalimmunol@immunologyres.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 10:13 PM

To: Das Adhikari, Upasana <UDASADHIKARI@mgh.harvard.edu>

Subject: Re: apply for editor

Dear Dr. Upasana Das,

We have completed the evaluation process and it is almost ready to update in our
tracking systems.

Mean while, we would like to have your image, so that we can upload it in our
journal website.

Also, we are inviting submissions for Journal of Mucosal Immunology Research.

If you have any manuscripts ready, please submit it as an attachment to this mail so
that we can publish it as an "Editorial submission" in our journal.

Roles and Responsibilities of Editorial Board Member:

« All Editorial board members must obey the direction provided by the Editor-
in-Chief of the journal.
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